

Re: 01YE1267925 Simon CORDELL - Trial Highbury 29/5/26 10:00am

From: Rewired Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com)

To: colin.cooper@justice.gov.uk

Date: Thursday, 28 May 2026 at 17:24 BST

Subject: Re: Funeral Time Confirmation – Case 01YE1267925

Dear Mr Cooper,

Thank you for your message. I've been busy with friends sorting things for mothers funeral!

I had no involvement in organising my mother's funeral other than costs and have not been included in any of the arrangements made by my brother, sister, uncle or aunt. Due to a complete breakdown in the family, I am no longer part of their group and cannot rely on them for information.

The order of service was created by my family without me. I edited the time on the copy I am using because I am organising my own arrangements separately from them. I have my own group of people attending — individuals who were close to my mother through me — and I need time earlier in the day to prepare for them. I am not attending as a guest; I am responsible for my own section of the day, which is separate from the main family's plans.

I understand from your email that the service itself is at **5.00pm**, and I will attend the church at that time. The earlier time on my version reflects the preparation I need to do beforehand for my own arrangements, as I have been excluded from the main family planning.

I would be grateful if the Court could accept that I am acting in good faith based on the limited and conflicting information available to me. My intention is simply to attend my mother's funeral respectfully and manage my own responsibilities on the day.

If I receive any updated confirmation, I will forward it immediately.

Yours faithfully,

Mr Simon Paul Cordell

On Thursday, 28 May 2026 at 15:41:23 BST, Cooper, Colin (HMCS-Mag Crt, London)
<colin.cooper@justice.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir

The order of service attached states that it is at 1.00pm. However, I understand the service is at 5.00pm

Can you please confirm why the document attached has a different time

I look forward to hearing from you

Regards

Colin

*Colin Cooper
Legal Team Manager, North London Local Justice Area
Highbury Corner Magistrates Court*



From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Sent: 28 May 2026 14:47
To: Cooper, Colin (HMCS-Mag Crt, London) <colin.cooper@Justice.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 01YE1267925 Simon CORDELL - Trial Highbury 29/5/26 10:00am

Subject: Re: Adjournment Request – Working Links, Discontinuance Request & Bail Variation
Case: 01YE1267925 – Simon Cordell – Trial listed 29/05/2026 at 10:00am

Dear Mr. Cooper,

Thank you for your email.

Please find below the working links to the two documents previously attached, which could not be opened. These have also been uploaded to the Common Platform under this case reference.

Document 1 – 1.1. For Court Tag 17-05-2025 (PDF)

Web Link 1 of 2: [1.1. For Court Tag 17-05-2025.pdf](#)

Mirror Web Link 2 of 2: <https://everyoneloginto.me/Extra/Homes%20Folder%2028-04-26/Homes%20Folder%2028-04-26/05.%20Whats%20Happened/For%20Court%20Tag%2018-05-2026/1.1.%20For%20Court%20Tag%2017-05-2025.pdf>

Document 2 – 1.2. For Court 27-04-2026 (PDF)

Web Link 1 of 2 : [1.2. For Court 27-04-26.pdf](#)

Mirror Web Link 2 of 2: <https://everyoneloginto.me/Extra/Homes%20Folder%2028-04-26/Homes%20Folder%2028-04-26/05.%20Whats%20Happened/For%20Court%20Tag%2018-05-2026/1.2.%20For%20Court%2027-04-26.pdf>

I apologise that the original attachments could not be opened.

1. Request for Adjournment – Funeral of My Mother

I respectfully renew my request for an adjournment due to the funeral of my late mother on **29/05/2026**. I hold the **Interim Certificate of Fact of Death**, but I have not yet been provided with written confirmation of the funeral arrangements because I am not in contact with my family. I will forward confirmation as soon as I am able to obtain it.

2. Primary Request – Case to be Discontinued

After more than **10 months**, and for the reasons set out clearly in the two linked documents, I respectfully request that this case now be **disposed of as discontinued**.

The documents explain:

- the repeated third-party interference
- the wrongful arrests caused by incorrect information

- the instability created by bail conditions that were influenced by family disputes
- the impact on my housing, my mother's estate, and my ability to comply
- the fact that the case has now exceeded a reasonable timeframe

Given the full circumstances, I respectfully ask the Court to discontinue the matter.

3. If Discontinuance Is Refused – Requests for Bail Variation

If the Court is not minded to discontinue the case, then I respectfully request the following bail variations (as set out in the two documents):

(a) Removal of the electronic tag

Due to repeated third-party interference affecting compliance and causing wrongful arrests.

(b) Bail address to be set at 280 Durants Road

Previously approved by the Court and the only stable address available.

(c) Permission to also reside at 23 Byron Terrace

My late mother's secure tenancy, where I lived long-term and have succession rights.

(d) Controlled, supervised access to 109 Burncroft Avenue

To secure belongings, allow council access, and meet tenancy obligations.
I confirm I will not attend alone.

(e) A condition not to attend 115 Burncroft Avenue

To prevent further conflict.

(f) Protection from third-party interference

My aunt and uncle have repeatedly attempted to use my bail conditions and electronic monitoring to influence civil matters relating to inheritance, property access, and my mother's estate. I respectfully ask the Court to note this.

Thank you for your assistance. I will provide the funeral confirmation as soon as it becomes available.

Yours faithfully, **Mr. Simon Paul Cordell**

On Thursday, 28 May 2026 at 13:48:29 BST, Cooper, Colin (HMCS-Mag Crt, London)
<colin.cooper@justice.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir

I emailed you yesterday about your application to adjourn your trial listed in court 9 tomorrow. In all order to consider you application we require proof of the funeral.

If we do not hear from you, we will not be able to consider your application, and if you do not attend the prosecutor will be making an application for the trial to proceed in your absence.

I look forward to hearing from you

Regards

Mr C Cooper

Colin Cooper
Legal Team Manager, North London Local Justice Area
Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

colin.cooper@justice.gov.uk



HM Courts & Tribunals Service

[Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you](#)

From: Cooper, Colin (HMCS-Mag Crt, London)
Sent: 27 May 2026 16:47
To: 're_wired@ymail.com' <re_wired@ymail.com>
Subject: 01YE1267925 Simon CORDELL - Trial Highbury 29/5/26 10:00am

Dear Sir

I have received an email from you requesting an adjournment for the sad reasons of your mother's funeral. Your email contained 2 attachments which I am unable to open.

In the circumstance can you please attach proof of funeral on 29/5/26, and your application will be forwarded to the judge to consider?

I look forward to hearing from you

Regards

Mr C Cooper

Colin Cooper
Legal Team Manager, North London Local Justice Area
Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

colin.cooper@justice.gov.uk



HM Courts & Tribunals Service

[Here is how HMCTS uses personal data about you](#)

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and

inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.